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Executive Summary of Investigative Report
This Investigative Report concludes that Janet Napolitano, hereinafter ―Napolitano,‖ and her co-conspirators
John and Jane Does 1-1000, hereinafter ―cronies,‖ acted in collusion to force an unlawful municipal sewer
project upon the people of Lake Havasu City in violation of the United States Congressionally Mandated
―strict liability‖ statutory requirements of the Clean Water Act of 1972, specifically 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a), and
even more specifically the National Standards of Performance as defined in 33 U.S.C. § 1316 requiring
application of the best available technology currently available to provide for the control, containment of all
pollutants at-source to eliminate the discharge and to provide for the reclamation, reuse and recycle of the
water and to minimize the use of the public‘s drinking water supplies. And still further, an unlawful sewer
project in violation of the requirements under 33 U.S.C. § 1317 and 33 U.S.C. § 1342 that requires at-source
―pretreatment‖ of any source of any toxic pollutant listed in on the EPA Toxic Pollutant List, such source
being any pollutant source, i.e. a building, a home, a facility, commercial building, etc., having a toilet.

Any source of discharge that does not comply with the minimum requirements of 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a) is
construed as a ―listed chemical and biological weapon of mass destruction‖ constituting a National
Emergency in the meaning of 10 U.S.C. § 382. In the case of Lake Havasu City, Napolitano and cronies are
responsible for application of approximately 28,000 listed chemical and biological weapons of mass
destruction that are discharging, at a minimum, approximately 2,500 pounds of uncontrolled and uncontained
nitrosamines (highly toxic carcinogens) per day plus many other hazardous substances. Further, the unlawful
centralized sewer of the municipal wastewater company, impersonating a city government and doing
business as Lake Havasu City, a private corporation, is additionally unlawfully discharging thousands of
pounds of hazardous substances listed on the EPA Toxic Pollutants List into the drinking water supplies for
southern California and Arizona, constituting heinous criminal acts of genocide upon the American people.

Extortion of the People of Lake Havasu City

Napolitano and cronies facilitated an unlawful sewer to create an unlawful debt, with interest, extorting the
people of Lake Havasu City of approximately $1,800,000,000 (one billion, eight hundred million dollars)
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Poisoning the Drinking Water Resources of the People of Arizona & Southern California

Napolitano and cronies have committed crimes of violence through acts of domestic terrorism in discharging
hazardous substances/toxic pollutants, uncontrolled and uncontained, into the drinking water resources of the
people of southern California and Arizona resulting from unlawful discharges into the navigable waters of
Lake Havasu. Said unlawful discharges into and from public sewers were to be eliminated by 1985 as
defined under 33 U.S.C. § 1251(a)(1). This primary goal and policy mandated by the United States Congress
was the first requirement mandated in the Clean Water Act of 1972, eliminate all discharges into navigable
waters [from public sewers] by 1985 through implementation of at-source control in ―strict liability‖
compliance with 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a), and more specifically 33 U.S.C. §§ 1317(a) & (b), and 1342(a) ,
requiring at-source control for recycle and reuse of the water at said source so as to not ―wastewater‖ and to
minimize the demand on public drinking water supplies.

Forcing Violations through Threats of Incarceration

Napolitano and cronies forced people of Lake Havasu City, specifically Darlene Shaddox, who was
reclaiming 100% of her water by application of best available technology that restored the biological,
chemical and physical integrity of the water to a healthy potable reclaimed and restructured water quality
thereby enabling 100% beneficial reuse of all her water used, thereby eliminating discharge of toxic
pollutants and any wasting of her water. Napolitano and cronies filed malicious charges against Shaddox and
threats of incarceration and loss of her Real Estate license if she didn‘t remove the technology that is
mandated by the Clean Water Act to serve every on-shore facility, and connect to and pay for the unlawful
city sewer. Since, Shaddox has received sewer bills of over $300 a month. This was no less than a criminal
act of domestic terrorism by tyrants against Shaddox.

Background of Investigation

Napolitano and cronies are person(s), purported public officer(s) who each are found to be private
contractors and employees of private companies, and instrumentality of, or at a minimum, accessory to the
fact of an unlawful industry known as the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
INDUSTRY. Same are actually impersonating ―public officials‖ as they are representing themselves as
―public officials‖ as opposed to private contractors or employees of a private company, such company being
an instrumentality conducting racketeering activity in collusion with the UNITED STATES
WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY, a criminal enterprise since the adoption of the Clean Water
Act by the United States Congress on October 18, 1972. Napolitano and cronies are acting to impersonate
legitimate Government entities at all levels, but in fact being the enemy of the united States for America,
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respectively the American people and the lawful government from which all powers derive. Napolitano and
cronies are knowingly inflicting upon the people ―chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction,‖ aka
public sewers and septic systems, and are acting in collusion to cause damage from pollution of the nations
waters now for almost 40 years in direct violation of the requirements of the Clean Water Act of 1972, a
―strict liability‖ statute that attaches criminal penalties to violators.

The Clean Water Act of 1972 was a United States Congressional Mandate that required, at minimum:
Application of the best available technology is required to be applied at each point source of any
building, i.e. onshore facility that may be a source of a discharge of a pollutant, i.e. a toilet.
The liability for the control and containment of pollutants and benefit of the recycle and reuse of
water after use by consumer (owner or operator of source) was placed upon the owner or operator of
said source.
No discharge (of pollutants) is allowed to leave the private sector property at which pollutants are
generated, to cross any boundary to any other property, i.e. into the public sector, or into the
environment without first being subjected to best available technology capable of controlling,
containing and eliminating, where possible, said discharges of pollutants from all buildings, such
being the national goal as defined by Congress pursuant to the Clean Water Act of 1972.

Our Investigation has revealed Napolitano and cronies are and have been acting in violation of the
requirements of the Clean Water Act, have knowingly, willfully and wantonly caused continuous unlawful
uncontrolled and uncontained discharges of pollutants at Napolitano and cronies‘ individual onshore
facilities, acting in collusion, in association-in-fact, with the criminal enterprise of the secret society that
hijacked the Clean Water Act on October 18, 1972, so as to unlawfully maintain:
Unlawful control of all water by the public sector as opposed to the mandated control being
diverted to the private sector pursuant to mandatory requirements of the Clean Water Act in 1972
Unjust enrichments resulting from unlawful control of water by creating unlawful debts
Unjust enrichments resulting from sickness and health negatively effected from uncontrolled
discharges of toxic pollutants/hazardous substances into the American peoples‘ drinking water
resources, a form of kidnapping the people for ransom by stripping them of their health and welfare
and right to clean water.
Who are the members of this ―secret society?‖ The following is a comprehensive list of the ―society‖ of the
UNITED STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY, organized by the secret society. Their
association-in-fact is they are predominately impersonating public officials and are all acting in violation of
the requirements of the Clean Water Act of 1972. They are all unlawfully discharging at each of their homes
and work places. There are two (2) primary societies which head up the criminal enterprise to sustain the
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racketeering activities of said secret society, aka the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
INDUSTRY that is impersonating government at all levels. Those are:
The Bankers, aka stakeholders in the unlawful wastewater industry, private and public, acting to
create unjust enrichments from this almost $500 trillion dollar industry, the largest in the world
The Civil Engineers of the wastewater discipline who are designing and facilitating the installation
of the listed chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction, aka on-shore facilities discharging
in violation of the Congressionally mandated non-discretional requirements under 33 U.S.C. §
1311(a)
The Members of the British Accreditation Registry, aka ―Officers of the Court,‖ are charged with
protecting the engineers and bankers from prosecution for their unlawful wastewater management
practices by whatever means necessary, such as dismissing complaints and initiating malicious
prosecutions against anyone who threatens their WASTEWATER EMPIRE, such as has been being
done to the Special Agents and Investigators of the National Standards Enforcement Agency.

Our Investigation concludes these above defined members, having titles of nobility, had unlawfully
infiltrated positions of government at all levels in violation of the United States Constitution, adopted
September 17, 1787, prior to the adoption of the Clean Water Act by the United States Congress in 1972.

At that point in the late 1960s, approximately 50% of all municipal budgets were met through revenue
generated in association with sewer and water projects and related service fees. The Clean Water Act
commanded a paradigm shift for this method of ―wastewater management,‖ to shift to the private sector from
the public sector and by 1985 all public sewers discharging into navigable waters, i.e. creeks, rivers, streams,
lakes and oceans, were to be eliminated through required application of at-source best available demonstrated
[pollutant] control technology that would, at minimum:
Contain and control all pollutants at-source so as to prevent them from migrating to cause water and
other environmental pollution [Mandated]
Eliminate all unlawful discharges of pollutants into the environment or into public sewers by July 1,
1972 by requiring best available technology to be implemented at each on-shore facility, building or
source of pollutants, and where possible, eliminate discharges of pollutants [Mandated]
Provide for water recycle and reuse techniques at each source to benefit the owner or operator and to
reduce the demand on the public drinking water supplies [Mandated]
However, the secret society didn‘t want to give up their WASTEWATER EMPIRE to the private sector, the
American people. So, the Nixon administration established the UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY in 1970 with intent to ―hijack‖ the Clean Water Act, specifically the National
Standards of Performance that required private sector at-source control and containment of all pollutants.
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The same year, the United States Congress adopted the R.I.C.O. Act of 1970, the racketeering influenced and
corrupt organizations act. It is the belief of the Special Investigators, based upon personal knowledge, it
became a known fact that the stakeholders in the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
INDUSTRY did not intend to give up this massive wastewater empire, the ―cash cow / money tree‖ that they,
the civil engineers, lawyers and bankers, had created in townships of American over the decades since the
late 1800s, despite the public health and welfare and clean water requirements of the Act.

Accordingly, the United States Congress adopted the R.I.C.O. Act to serve as a tool for prosecution of these
criminals who refused to comply with the non-discretional requirements of the Clean Water Act as defined in
33 U.S.C. § 1370. However, this proved to be a difficult tool to use as the officers of the court were
members of the criminal enterprise, having a duty to the secret society to protect the criminal enterprise, and
would simply ―dismiss‖ any case brought that may threaten this criminal WASTEWATER EMPIRE.

In

fact, the Special Investigators have personally witnessed these criminals threaten to incarcerate people who
were complying with the requirements of the Clean Water Act, purifying their sewage flow at their home,
recycling and reusing 100% of all water used and having zero waste of water or discharges, if they didn‘t
remove the technology and connect to an unlawful sewer, thereby creating an unlawful discharge in violation
of 33 U.S.C. 1311(a) and become subject to paying an unlawful debt for sewer service to the wastewater
enterprise, impersonating a city/municipal government.

Napolitano and cronies have conspired and devised multiple malicious prosecutions against the American
people that developed and or used the best available technology required by the Clean Water Act. One of the
Investigators of this Report has had a forty (40) year career association within this WASTEWATER
INDUSTRY and with its members and developed the best available technology that eliminated all discharges
of pollutants at-source. The UNITED STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY boycotted
the application of the technology within the UNITED STATES upon it being tested and evaluated in 1994 by
NSF International and promulgated to all regulatory authorities throughout the UNITED STATES and
BRITISH COLUMBIA in March of 1995. Said technology established the new National and Federal
Standards of Performance required to be adopted by all regulatory authorities nationally and internationally
to control and purify water resulting from onshore facility ―discharges.‖ This control and containment
technology is demonstrated to purify domestic sewage discharged from onshore facilities back to a pure anticarcinogenic quality of water by two primary methods, by eliminating pH acidity by providing for inherent
biological alkalinity recovery of the pH back to a non-carcinogenic value of between 7.5 and 8.0
consistently. Further, it completely eliminates toxic carcinogenic pollutant discharges known as
―nitrosamines,‖ also know as ―nitrates.‖ The technology is scalable and applicable to all sources, residential,
commercial, industrial and municipal, as the best available technology. The technology established the new
water quality standard as can be seen in the National Clean Water Standards of Performance at www.nsea.us.
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Napolitano and cronies, in their secret society have acted and is acting in collusion to oppress this technology
and deprive its International distributor known as Advanced Environmental Systems, Inc. (now out of
business), of the ability to conduct national and international commerce to provide the people with this
technology to achieve their basic fundamental rights to clean water. It is the belief of the Special
Investigators the malicious prosecutions against Special Investigators is to cause their unlawful incarceration
so as to shut them up in regard to their testimonies as witnesses to this corrupt UNITED STATES
WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY, to prevent the national and international exposure to the
truth about this criminal enterprise doing business as the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER
MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY while impersonating lawful Governments at all levels, i.e. THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA, STATES, COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES/CITIES.

Special Investigators have concluded that Napolitano and cronies, in malfeasance of office, are primary
instrumentalities of this nation-wide corruption in the nature of genocide committed upon the American
people and to the malicious prosecutions being unlawfully waged against the Special Investigators, their
associates that Napolitano and cronies consider a threat to their WASTEWATER EMPIRE by exposing the
truth about who they are and what they are doing to the American people and our water resources.

Our Investigation has confirmed approximately twelve (12) so-called judges, in both federal and state
venues, in two different states, refused to recognize the mandated federal health policy and clean water law
and dismissed all fifteen (15) actions filed with evidence against violators of the Clean Water Act over the
past five (5) years. These actions have confirmed their allegiance, duty and association as ―officers of the
court‖ to the secret society of the criminal enterprise, to protect the WASTEWATER EMPIRE, and NOT the
American people. Their part in this ―criminal enterprise‖ is to protect the civil engineer who stamps and
certifies ―unlawful‖ methods of so-called wastewater management, but in fact are ‗listed chemical and
biological weapon of mass destruction‘ to enable their criminal enterprises to maintain the unjust
enrichments created from the unlawful discharges of toxic poisons into the American people‘s drinking water
supplies, i.e. the medical insurance industries, the medical care industries, the pharmaceutical industries, etc.,
that are all driven from Americans drinking toxic water. This additionally includes the bankers who loan
money to facilitate transfer of sources that are operating unlawfully in violation of the federal health code,
the Clean Water Act, WHILE contributing to and facilitating these listed chemical and biological weapons
(public sewers and septic systems) of mass destruction, poisoning the nations drinking water resources,
destroying the health of the American people, killing the American people by exposure to water transmitted
disease causing pathogens and listed toxic chemical and biological agents being ―discharged‖ into our public
drinking water supplies from the discharges of these listed chemical and biological weapons of mass
destruction. A listed chemical and biological weapon of mass destruction means any unlawful discharge
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from an onshore facility, i.e. residential, commercial, industrial or municipality/city, discharging in violation
of 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a) and further defined as unlawful since July 1, 1973 in 33 U.S.C. § 1365(f).
Further, this Investigation has confirmed that all so-called ―judges‖ of inferior so-called ―courts‖ are mere
private contractors to private corporations having ―court‖ names but limited ONLY to executive powers.
The people did not extend ―judicial‖ powers to private corporations. Accordingly, all UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURTS AND STATE SUPERIOR COURTS AND ALL OTHER INFERIOR COURT SOCALLED ―JUDGES‖ are impersonating a lawful judicial officer, absent power, usurping and acting as an
instrumentality of a criminal enterprise to with intent to steal, kill and destroy the American people,
trespassing upon their unalienable and fundamental rights to life, liberty, property and the pursuit of
happiness. The Special Investigators have concluded these acts of usurping to be all treasonous acts of
genocide, crimes of violence against the American people by knowingly, willingly and wantonly poisoning
the American people‘s drinking water resources and destroying the physical, chemical and biological
integrity of all other water resources.

Our investigation concluded that the members of our so-called federal, state and local governments who are
holding positions of authority, with titles of nobility, are predominately also members of the UNITED
STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY of which the members of are predominately
affiliated with the following organizations and institutions that have at least three (3) structural features that
exemplify the actual association-in-fact enterprise that has an ascertainable structure beyond that inherent in
the pattern of racketeering activity in which they are engaged pursuant to the below Supreme Court decision:
The Supreme Court issued its opinion on June 8, 2009 upholding the District Court’s refusal to
instruct the jury that an association-in-fact enterprise must have an ascertainable structure
beyond that inherent in the pattern of racketeering activity in which it engages. Judge Alito
wrote: “From the terms of RICO, it is apparent that an association-in-fact enterprise must have
at least three structural features: a purpose, relationships among those associated with the
enterprise, and longevity sufficient to permit these associates to pursue the enterprise's purpose.
As we succinctly put it in Turkette, an association-in-fact enterprise is ‘a group of persons
associated together for a common purpose of engaging in a course of conduct.’ 452 U.S., at
583.‖ See Boyle v. U.S., 2009 WL 1576571 (U.S.)

The members of the following organizations and institutions that predominately profile the criminal
enterprise doing business as the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER INDUSTRY, creating unjust
enrichments from unlawful discharges, have the required three (3) structural features in common as follow:
1. A purpose. To continue in their businesses of wasting water and discharging pollutants for unjust
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enrichments dealing in unlawful inferior wastewater management methods, chemical and biological
weapons of mass destruction, refusing to lawfully act according to the requirements of the Clean
Water Act of 1972, to achieve the national goal to eliminate all discharge of pollutants at-source.
2. Relationships. The FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS are predominantly also
members or supporters of the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER INDUSTRY as shown below.
3. Longevity. They have been operating unlawfully, jointly and unlawfully causing, permitting and
allowing unlawful discharges of toxic pollutants/hazardous substances now for almost 40 years.

Special Investigators investigation, on information hereto attached and upon personal first hand knowledge
of at least one of the Special Investigators, has concluded the members of the association-in-fact criminal
enterprise are conducting racketeering activities, doing business as the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER
MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY, acting against clean water and in unison committing unlawful acts in
violation of the Congressional mandatory requirements of the Clean Water Act of 1972. Our investigation
has concluded that members of all levels of federal, state and local governments are generally associated
with, but not limited to, the following organizations, associations, institutions and their members, employees
and contractors:
“All Governors, Mayors, councilmembers and state and local officials who are the managers and
recipients of the State Clean Water and Drinking Water Revolving Loan Funds (SRFs)” [quote in
opposition to the Clean Water Investment Act of 2002] are to be construe as acting in collusion with the
organization/principal to impair states waters as defined in 33 U.S.C. 1370(b) and who are
directly/indirectly associated with at least one of the below association-in-fact organizations acting
against Clean Water and is an instrumentality of the criminal enterprise known as the UNITED STATES
WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY but who are IMPERSONATING legitimate
governments, to include federal, state, municipal, districts and all other political subdivisions, all acting
in collusion to maintain their criminal enterprises at the expense of the health and welfare of the
American people and their public drinking water supplies. This industry is ―wasting‖ approximately 500
billion gallons of America‘s precious drinking water supplies each and every day nationally.
Our Investigation has concluded that these national association-in-fact organizations, aka bankers and
stakeholders acting and operating against clean water and compliance with the requirements of the Clean
Water Act, are primarily, but not limited to, the following:
National Governors Association (NGA)
Hall of the States, 444 N. Capitol St. Ste 267, Washington, D.C. 20001-1512
Phone: (202) 624-7300

National League of Cities (NLC)
1301 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 550, Washington, DC 20004
Phone: (202) 626-3100

Fax: (202) 626-3043
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National Association of Counties (NAC)
25 Massachusetts Avenue, NW Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 393-6226

National Association of Towns and Townships (NATaT)
1130 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 300, Washington, D.C. 20036
Phone: (202) 454-3954

Association of State and Interstate Water Pollution Control Administrators (ASIWPCA)
1221 Connecticut Ave NW # 2, Washington, DC
Phone: (202) 756-0600

Association of State Drinking Water Administrators (ASDWA)
1025 Connecticut Avenue, NW - Suite 903, Washington, DC 20036
Tel: 202-293-7655

Fax: 202-293-7656

Email: info@asdwa.org

Council of Infrastructure Financing Authorities (CIFA)
CIFA 316 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, Suite 404, Washington, DC 20003
Tel: 202-547-7886

Fax: 202-547-1867

Association of Metropolitan Sewerage Agencies (AMSA)
3900 Wisconsin Ave NW, Washington, D.C., 20016
Phone: (202) 833-4657

Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies (AMWA)
1620 I Street, NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 331-2820

Fax: (202) 785-1845

American Water Works Association (AWWA)
6666 W. Quincy Ave, Denver, CO 80235
Phone: (303) 794-7711 Fax: (303) 347-0804

Water Environment Federation (WEF)
601 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-1994
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Phone: 1-800-666-0206 Fax: 1-703-2492

National Environmental Health Association (NEHA)
720 S. Colorado Blvd., Suite 1000-N, Denver, CO 80246
Phone: 866-956-2258 / (303) 756-9090 Fax: (303) 691-9490
Email: staff@neha.org

National Environmental Services Center (NESC)
385 Evansdale Drive, P.O. Box 6064, Morgan Town, West Virginia 26506-6064
Phone: 800-624-8301
Email: info@mail.nesc.wvu.edu

National Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association, Inc. (NOWRA)
601 Wythe Street, Alexandria, VA 22314
Phone: 800-966-2942 Fax: (703) 535-5263
Email: info@nowra.org

Rural Community Assistance Partnership, Inc. (RCAP)
1701 K St. NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC 20006
Phone: 202-408-1273 / 800-321-7227 Fax: (202) 408-8165
Email: info@rcap.org

Ground Water Protection Council (GWPC)
13308 N. MacArthur Blvd. Oklahoma City, OK 73142
Phone: (405) 516-4972 Fax: (405) 516-4973

State Onsite Regulators Alliance (SORA)
385 Evansdale Drive, PO Box 6064, Morgantown, WV 26506-6064
Phone: (800) 624-8301 / (304) 293-4191
Email: info@mail.nesc.wvu.edu

Water Environment Research Foundation (WERF)
635 Slaters Lane, Suite G-110, Alexandria, VA 22314
Phone: (571) 384-2100

Association of State and Territorial Health Organizations (ASTHO)
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2231 Crystal Drive, Suite 450, Arlington, VA 22202
Phone: (202) 371-9090

Fax: (571) 527-3189

Coalition of Alternative Wastewater Treatment (CAWT)
See: DWRC

National Rural Electric Cooperation Association (NRECA)
No Address
General Inquiries: (703) 907-5500

Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI)
3420 Hillview Avenue, Palo Alto, California 94304
Phone: (800) 131-3774 / (650) 855-2121 Fax: (704) 595-2871
askepri@epri.com

National Decentralized Water Resources Capacity Development Project (DWRC)
Jeff C. Moeller, P.E., Senior Program Director, 635 Slaters Lane, Suite 300, Alexandria, VA 22314
Phone: (703) 684-2461

Fax: (703) 299-0742

E-mail: jmoeller@werf.org

Consortium of Institutes for Decentralized Wastewater Treatment (CIDWT)
Contact Information is unavailable with exception of direct contact with Executive Board members.
The 2008-2009 Consortium Executive Board membership includes:
John Buchanan - (Chair) University of Tennessee
Kitt Farrell-Poe (Past Chair) University of Arizona
Bruce Fox - (Training Center/Program/Association Representative) Allstate Septic Systems
LLP
George Loomis- (Practitioner/Training Center Chair) University of Rhode Island
Randy Miles (University Curriculum Committee Chair) Texas A&M University
David Lindbo - (Research Committee Chair) North Carolina State University
David Gustafson - (At Large Delegate) University of Minnesota

National Association of Wastewater Transporters, Inc. (NAWT)
P.O. Box 220, Three Lakes, WI 54562
Phone: 1-800-236-NAWT Fax: 1-717-546-3786
Alabama Onsite Wastewater Association
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PO Box 241933
Montgomery, AL 36124-1933
334-396-3434
Arizona Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association
PO Box 10866
Prescott, AZ 86304
C
California Onsite Wastewater Assn
P.O. Box 8047
Chico, CA 95927
530-513-6658
Carolina Onsite Water Recycling Association
PO Box 491
Cary, NC 27512
Colorado Professionals in Onsite Wastewater
PO Box 196
Wheat Ridge, CO 80034-0196
Connecticut Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association
P.O. Box 116
East Hampton, CT 06424
860-267-1057
D
Delaware On-Site Wastewater Recycling Association
P.O. Box 1696
Dover, DE 19903
www.dowra.org
F
Florida Onsite Wastewater Association, Inc.
P.O. Box 950368
Lake Mary, FL 33850
863-956-5540
G
Georgia Onsite Wastewater Association
P.O. Box 1928
Duluth, GA 30096
678-646-0369
I
Indiana Onsite Wastewater Professionals Association
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7915 S. Emerson Ave., Suite 132
Indianapolis, IN 46237
317-889-2382
IOWA Onsite Waste Water Association
President: Doug Bird,
Executive Director: Alice Vinsand,
K
Kentucky Onsite Wastewater Association
PO Box 1424
Bowling Green, KY 42104

L
Long Island Liquid Waste Association
25 Northfield Drive West
Lake Ronkonkoma, NY 11779
631-585-0448
M
Maine Association of Wastewater Transporters
142 Whitten Road
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4128
Massuchusetts Association of Sewerage Pumping Contractors
26 Livingston St
Lowell, MA 08152
978-452-7750
Metropolitan Council Environmental Services
390 Robert Street N
St Paul, MN 55101
651-602-1000
Michigan Septic Tank Association
P.O. Box 739
Roscommon, MI 48653-0739
Phone
989-275-5011
Fax 989-275-8874

Minnesota Onsite Wastewater Association
5200 Willson Road Suite 300
Edina, MN 55424
888-810-4178
Montana Onsite Wastewater Association
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P.O. Box 854
Superior, MT 59872
406-822-4495
N
National Environmental Health Association (NEHA)
720 S. Colorado Blvd Suite 970-s
Denver, CO 80246
National Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association (NOWRA)
3540 Soquel Ave., Suite A
Santa Cruz, CA 95062
800-966-2942
831-464-4881 Fax
New Hampshire Assn. of Septage Haulers
53 S. Main Street
Pittsfield, NH 03263
603-435-8568
New Mexico Onsite Wastewater Association
PO Box 1424
Ruidoso, NM 88355
575-808-1232
Phone;
575-258-4403

Fax

Professional Onsite Wastewater Reuse Association of NM
117 Huddleson Street
Santa Fe, NM 87501
505-989-7676
Phone
New York Aerobic Wastewater Treatment
PO Box 216
Fairport, NY 14450
New York - Mid Hudson Septic Haulers
296-271 Cream St
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601
New York Upstate Assn. of Waste Transporters
R 1 Box 340
Mohawk, NY 13407
North Carolina Pumping Group
PO Box 430
Oriental, NC 28571-0430
252-249-1097
or admin3@ncpumpergroup.org

North Carolina Septic Tank Association
P.O. Box 35864
Greensboro, NC 27425-5864
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O
Ohio Onsite Wastewater Association
672 State Route 247
Manchester, Ohio 45144
866-843-4429
Ohio Waste Haulers Association
P.O. Box 277
Huntsburg, Ohio 44046
440-636-5111
Ontario Association of Sewage Industry Services
P.O. Box 190
Havelock, ON K0L 1Z0
705-778-1265
Ontario Onsite Wastewater Assn.
PO Box 831
Cobourg, ON K9A 4S3
905-372-2722
P
Pennsylvania Septage Management Association
4305 North Sixth Street Suite A
Harrisburg, PA 17110
(717) 763-7762
T
Tennessee Onsite Wastewater Association
PO Box 292983
Nashville, TN 37229-2983
Texas Onsite Wastewater Association
3205 N. University Drive, Ste. D, P.M.D. 411
Nacogdoches, Texas 75965
888-398-7188
V
Virginia Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association
P.O. Box 155
Star Tannery, VA 22654
W
Washington On-Site Sewage Association (WOSSA)
P.O. Box 25348
Federal Way, Wa. 98093-2348
253-927-4403
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Wastewater Environment Contractors Association
1528 Old Tower Road
Aberdeen, MD 21001
(443) 980-2821
Wisconsin Liquid Waste Carriers
16 N. Carroll St. Suite 900
Madison, WI 53703
608-255-2770
Wisconsin Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association
16 N Carroll Street, Suite 900
Madison, WI 53703
800-377-6672
Y
Yankee Onsite Wastewater Association
c/o Mill River Consulting
2 Blackburn Center
Gloucester, MA 01930
888-969-2674
Special Investigators do hereby declare the above organizations, institutions, affiliates and their partnerships
and members are construed to be acting in collusion AGAINST Clean Water, and are to be additionally
construed as acting to impair states‘ [the people‘s] waters as defined in 33 U.S.C. 1370. STATE
AUTHORITY and to further the purpose of the association-in-fact criminal enterprise and its racketeering
activities to gain unjust enrichments, at a minimum, by causing unlawful discharges and implementing
inferior methods to cause chemical and biological degradation of our nations water resources through the
utilization of their chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction against the water and the people, as
opposed to furthering the purpose of the National Goal defined and mandated by the U.S. Congress in the
Clean Water Act of 1972, Title 33 §1251 et seq., to eliminate all discharges of all pollutants at all point
sources. Compliance with this strict liability statute is non-discretional and attaches criminal penalties per
day of unlawful discharge in violation of 33 U.S.C. § 1311(a) and as further defined in 33 U.S.C. § 1365(f).
The above defined members to the criminal ―wastewater‖ enterprise unlawfully and knowingly act to poison
the American peoples‘ drinking water supplies in a gross breach of there fiduciary duty to the people, a basic
humanitarian Duty of Care as defined by International Law. Poisoning nations‘ drinking waters is a heinous
crime of violence and is a method of mass destruction of the population by knowingly and willingly
introducing chemical and biological agents to cause harm and death to the people and all living things.

We, the Special Investigators, are hereby taking action to gain our lawful remedy and lawful remedy for the
American people, to serve and protect ourselves and the people from the on-going and continuing acts of
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treason/tyranny, intimidation and deprivation of life [drinking water free of poisons], liberties [free from the
intimidation by these tyrants] and property [rights to our water and a healthy body] in this matter committed
against the Special Investigators and the American people by Napolitano and cronies with malicious acts of
deceit and fraud perpetrated upon the people now for almost 40 years. Alexis Strauss, a Director of Region 9
of the UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, admitted to the Special
Investigators in a public forum held in San Francisco in front of the President‘s Council for Ocean
Protection, the EPA‘s inaction and knowing omission of duty, that they have, since the adoption of the Clean
Water Act, have knowingly, willfully and wantonly REFUSED to administer the National standards of
performance as defined in the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1316. National Standards of Performance. She
confessed and charged the source of this corruption in an email to a Special Investigator as to be
―headquarters,‖ the ―Administrator‖ of the UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY, a crony of Napolitano who currently employees over 16,000 civil engineers.

Napolitano and cronies are employed by a fictitious entity registered as private corporations and are not true
governmental entities at all. Napolitano and cronies have refused to implement or allow any at-source
―control‖ or ―containment‖ of any unlawful discharges since the adoption of the Clean Water Act on October
18, 1972 by the United States Congress. The Special Investigators have concluded if the UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, the STATES, the COUNTIES, the MUNICIPALITIES and
CITIES had adopted the National Standards of Performance requiring at-source control and containment, i.e.
within the private sector, such administration would have eliminated their control of America‘s water and
would have additionally resulted in their positions in government also being eliminated. This corrupt
element of quasi-government regulators would have been virtually eliminated, approximate half of our
government structure. 33 U.S.C. § 1251(d) states:

(d) Administrator of Environmental Protection Agency to administer chapter
Except as otherwise expressly provided in this chapter, the Administrator of the Environmental
Protection Agency (hereinafter in this chapter called ―Administrator‖) shall administer this chapter.
If the ―Chapter,‖ aka ―chapter 26 of the Clean Water Act that required at-source containment and control of
all water used, had been ―administered‖ by all regulatory authorities as congressionally mandated by the
federal, state, county, municipal and city regulatory authorities according to the ―strict liability‖ statute
mandated by the United States Congress had been complied with, America would not have this corrupt
element of government infiltration in our legitimate government structures today. They would have been out
of business.

Our investigation has concluded that this was the intent of President John F. Kennedy who knew their strong
hold on the American people was the control of our ―water.‖ This is why he charged the United States
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Congress with the task of creating the Clean Water Act, so as to put the control of the water back into the
private sector so the public sector no longer was able to ―feed‖ on the unjust enrichments as approximately
40% of all municipal budgets are met by unlawful enrichments created from unlawful sewer related revenue.

Accordingly, the criminal liability for the unlawful septic discharges and direct connections to public sewers
allowed via a ―permitting system to UNLAWFULLY allow discharge‖ since July 1, 1973, belongs to the
State, County and its co-conspirator Municipal Public Works who, apparently and believed by Special
Investigators, knowingly issued such unlawful ―discharge permits‖ with malicious intent, to impose an
unlawful sewer project for their own unjust enrichments and to gain control of the people‘s water in blatant
violation of the requirements of the Clean Water Act of October 18, 1972, specifically the national standards
of performance requirements and the pretreatment of toxic pollutants requirements.

The Investigation has concluded Napolitano and cronies and co-conspirators further move to steal millions of
gallons of water from the people of Lake Havasu City along with millions of dollars through the forced
imposition of the unlawful sewer absent Congressionally Mandated Clean Water Requirements as defined in
Section 5.0. Clean Water Regulations of the National Clean Water Standards of Performance, Section 2.0 of
the National County Clean Water Standards of Performance and Enforcement Procedures. (see
www.nsea.us/county-standards/) Unlawful because they refuse to consider the ―nondiscretional‖
implementation of at-source pretreatment control at each individual onshore facility, residence/home, in
order to ―contain‖ hazardous substances, aka toxic pollutants/controlled substances, subject to control
pursuant to Title 33 Chapter 26 and Section 1317-Toxic and Pretreatment Effluent Standards and in
accordance with Title 33 Chapter 26 and Section 1342-National Pollution Elimination System, Subparagraph
(a), at their source. The lawful solution of at-source control eliminates not only the pollutants from each
source, but also the need for Napolitano and cronies unlawful sewer project resulting from their pattern of
unlawful waste management practices to further the purpose of their criminal enterprises, the unlawful
enrichment created from project costs of $1.8 billion (includes interest) that Napolitano and cronies have
imposed upon the people of Lake Havasu City and the on-going collection of unlawfully debt, ―sewer fees‖
at a minimum. Many residents of Lake Havasu City have shown the Special Investigators monthly sewer
bills of over $200 and $300 dollars a month. The city has a lien on their homes so if they can‘t pay the sewer
bills, they take their home.

Napolitano and cronies have refused now for almost 40 years to comply/implement with these strict liability
statutory requirements in the interest of the public health and welfare and to restore the chemical, physical
and biological integrity and preservation of the nations‘ waters. But instead, unlawfully proceed to further
extort the people, knowingly willfully and wantonly acting to cause water and other environmental pollution
resulting from their unlawful sewer project/wastewater management practices/patterns in order to gain unjust
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enrichments in collusion with the wastewater racketeers of the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER
MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY believed by the Special Investigators, based upon information, to be
impersonating government officials at all levels, federal, state, county, municipal, etc., all having in common
unlawful discharges at their homes and work places, contributing to a listed chemical and biological weapons
of mass destruction that are discharging billions of pounds of high level toxins, poisons and carcinogens
daily into the nations drinking water resources.

The Special Investigators investigation has concluded that Napolitano and cronies have had a fiduciary duty
to control and eliminate discharges of pollutants (―discharges‖) so as to prevent such pollutants from
traveling or migrating to cause water and other environmental pollution. The source of that jurisdiction is
derived from the Clean Water Act of 1972, Title 33 Chapter 26 and Section 1370 which establishes state
authority and their obligation to adopt the most strict standards and effluent limitation, i.e. ―prohibitions.‖
Napolitano and cronies have refused to comply with these prohibition requirements. The Clean Water Act of
1972 is the ―federal health code‖ regarding water pollution prevention and control [at-source containment
and elimination of pollutants]. That authority specifically required Napolitano and cronies to adopt the
strictest water quality standards to eliminate discharges and administer enforcement accordingly. Title 33
Chapter 26 and Section 1365(f) clearly establishes it as an unlawful act after July 1, 1973, to issue any septic
tank ―discharge permit‖ or any other inferior [anything but the best available technology] pollutant control
device or ―wastewater‖ or ―disposal‖ system ―discharge permit‖ or allowing any uncontrolled control of a
pollutant subject to such control, such as a direct connect to a public sewer absent pretreatment requirements
without first requiring application of the best possible control technology currently available as required
pursuant to Title 33 Chapter 26 and Section 1311(a) applicable to every person, at a minimum, all members
of government who have taken an oath of office and swore to uphold the United States Constitution and
themselves to be in compliance with the law, since adoption of the Clean Water Act by the United States
Congress that mandated compliance to this ―strict liability‖ statute as of October 18, 1972.

33 § 1311. Effluent Limitations [containment at property]
(a) Illegality of pollutant discharges except in compliance with law
Except as in compliance with this section and sections 1312, 1316, 1317, 1328, 1342, and 1344 of
this title, the discharge of any pollutant by any person shall be unlawful.

Special Investigators have witnessed Napolitano and cronies, almost 40 years later, have refused to adopt or
enforce or personally comply with any strictest water quality standards as a nondiscretional requirement, to
act according to authority as defined in the following strict liability statute:

33 § 1370. State authority (1)
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Except as expressly provided in this chapter, nothing in this chapter shall
(1) preclude or deny the right [fiduciary duty] of any State or political subdivision thereof or
interstate agency to adopt or enforce
(A) any standard or limitation respecting discharges of pollutants, or
(B) any requirement respecting control or abatement of pollution; except that if an effluent
limitation, or other limitation, effluent standard, prohibition, pretreatment standard, or standard of
performance is in effect under this chapter, such State or political subdivision or interstate agency
may not adopt or enforce any effluent limitation, or other limitation, effluent standard, prohibition,
pretreatment standard, or standard of performance which is less stringent than the effluent limitation,
or other limitation, effluent standard, prohibition, pretreatment standard, or standard of performance
under this chapter; or

(2) be construed as impairing or in any manner affecting any right or jurisdiction of the States with
respect to the waters (including boundary waters) of such States.
Napolitano and cronies act(s) of omission(s) is a blatant breach of public trust by the people‘s trusted
purported public officials and attaches criminal penalties to such act or acts. Title 33 Chapter 26 and Section
1370(2) clarifies such omission(s) shall ―be construed as impairing or in any manner affecting any right or
jurisdiction of the States [the people] with respect to the waters (including boundary waters) of such States.‖
Napolitano and cronies have been acting unlawfully to impair the waters of the states by knowingly refusing
to adopt and implement effluent limitations in conjunction with, at a minimum, the drinking water source for
California and Arizona, the Colorado River.

Napolitano and cronies have had a nondiscretionary duty to require implementation of the best available
technology to control, i.e. eliminate discharges, pollutants where possible at each individual source of
pollution, any structure having a toilet, through containment and control that, where possible, eliminates all
discharges of all pollutants, the National Goal as defined in the Clean Water Act, and provides for recycle
and reuse to minimize demand on public water supplies. Consider the following strict liability statute:

33 § 1316. National standards of performance
(a) Definitions
For purposes of this section:
(1) The term ―standard of performance‖ means a standard for the control of the discharge of
pollutants which reflects the greatest degree of effluent reduction which the Administrator
determines to be achievable through application of the best available demonstrated control
technology, processes, operating methods, or other alternatives, including, where practicable, a
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standard permitting no discharge of pollutants.
(2) The term ―new source‖ means any source, the construction of which is commenced after the
publication of proposed regulations prescribing a standard of performance under this section which
will be applicable to such source, if such standard is thereafter promulgated in accordance with this
section.
(3) The term ―source‖ means any building, structure, facility, or installation from which there is or
may be the discharge of pollutants.
(4) The term ―owner or operator‖ means any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or
supervises a source.

Special Investigators have witnessed that Napolitano and cronies, either an owner or operator of a source or
sources, refuse to recognize the strictest standards and have imposed an unlawful pubic sewer, absent the
mandatory control of at-source pretreatment at each home, i.e. at-source or onshore facility, such an unlawful
practice mandated by the United States Congress for the pursuant to the strict liability statute, the Clean
Water Act, to be eliminated by 1985 pursuant to the following Congressional declaration of goals and policy:

33 § 1251. Congressional declaration of goals and policy
(a) Restoration and maintenance of chemical, physical and biological integrity of Nation‘s waters;
national goals for achievement of objective
The objective of this chapter is to restore and maintain the chemical, physical, and biological
integrity of the Nation‘s waters. In order to achieve this objective it is hereby declared that,
consistent with the provisions of this chapter—
(1) it is the national goal that the discharge of pollutants into the navigable waters [from public
sewers] be eliminated by 1985;

The Special Investigators have witnessed Napolitano and cronies have acted in violation of their fiduciary
duty, pursuant to their contract, their Oaths of Office to the people, and have not acted in the interest of the
people, their health and welfare and have not acted in a lawful manner of best management practice as
mandated by the Congress for the United States as defined in the Clean Water Act of 1972 and provided for
in the National Clean Water Standards of Performance and Regulations adopted and promulgated by the
National Standards Enforcement Agency, an in capita sovereign body authority of, for and by the American
people, organized to protect the people against quasi-government entities impersonating lawful public
officials acting not in the best interest of the people, such as the ―40 year‖ unlawful practice of Napolitano
and cronies, poisoning the nations waters in direct defiance and violation with the mandated nondiscretional
requirements of the Clean Water Act, knowingly and willfully committing on-going acts of criminal violence
against the people, specifically the people of Lake Havasu City of the Arizona Republic.
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The Special Investigators have personally witnessed Napolitano and cronies, without proper authority and
lacking jurisdiction, knowingly and maliciously organized the unlawful sewer project so as to extort property
from the people of Lake Havasu City. The Special Investigators and the people of Lake Havasu City
witnessed Napolitano and cronies conspire with Lake Havasu City to ―fix‖ the votes of the people of Lake
Havasu City who voted in the ―Havachoice‖ initiative of 2003. During the process of getting the signatures
from the people in regard to the initiative to enable them to have a choice to reclaim and reuse their water at
their home at an estimated city-wide cost of $50 million as opposed to paying for a sewer at the cost of $500
million ($1.8 billion with interest), the initiative workers poled the people of Lake Havasu City, twice. Both
times it was 80% of all people encountered wanting to have a choice of reclaiming and reusing their water
and 20% for the expensive city sewer. The votes came in and the Mayor announced the results as 80% for
the sewer and 20% for having a choice. This was an obvious blatant act of election fraud/corruption
committed against the people of Lake Havasu City by Napolitano and cronies.

The Special Investigators have further witnessed that Napolitano and cronies have not acted in a manner
beneficial to protect the people of Lake Havasu City‘s health and welfare by adopting standards requiring
proven technology to eliminate the 65 toxic poisonous and hazardous substances required to be contained
and controlled at each individual onshore facility, i.e. source of a pollutant, at each home, pursuant to
requirements of Title 33 Chapter 26 and Section 1321. The below common chemical and biological toxins,
hazardous substances, are just a few of those 65 toxic pollutants subject to be controlled and contained,
where possible, eliminated, at each source property pursuant to the strict liability statutes of the Clean Water
Act and predominantly found in domestic sewage. The US EPA List of Toxic Pollutants identifies 65 toxic
pollutants required to be contained subject to at-source control and containment. Primary specific toxic
pollutants / hazardous substances present in domestic sewage discharged from homes and work places are,
but not limited to, by number as defined on the US EPA List of Toxic Pollutants, that Napolitano and cronies
are unlawfully discharging at least one of daily at their homes and work places into the American people‘s
drinking water resources, are:

6. Arsenic and compounds (rat poison)
8. Benzene (carcinogen)
12. Carbon tetrachloride (toxic carcinogen)
15. Chlorinated ethanes (including 1,2-di-chloroethane, 1,1,1- trichloroethane, and
hexachloroethane)
19. Chloroform (excessive exposure to chloroform can cause long term health damage to several
major organs)
25. Dichlorobenzenes (1,2-, 1,3-, and 1,4-di-chlorobenzenes)
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27. Dichloroethylenes (1,1-, and 1,2-dichloroethylene) (carcinogen; cardiovascular and blood
toxicant)
35. Ethylbenzene (carcinogen)
36. Fluoranthene (carcinogen)
37. Haloethers (other than those listed elsewhere; includes chlorophenylphenyl ethers,
bromophenylphenyl ether, bis(dichloroisopropyl) ether, bis-oroethoxy) methane and
polychlorinated diphenyl ethers) (toxic)
38. Halomethanes (other than those listed elsewhere; includes methylene chloride,
methylchloride, methylbromide, bromoform, dichlorobromomethane (acute toxicity)
44. Lead and compounds
50. Nitrosamines (carcinogen)
59. Tetrachloroethylene (cardiovascular effects; liver cancer)
61. Toluene (toxic narcotic; pharmaceutical)
63. Trichloroethylene (toxic solvent)
Note: The complete list appears in the Code of Federal Regulations at 40 CFR 401.15

CFR 40 § 401.15 Toxic pollutants.

The following comprise the list of toxic pollutants designated pursuant to USC Title 33 Chapter 26
Section 1317(a)(1) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act of 1948 as amended, and which
established per USC Title 33 Chapter 26 Section 1311(a) is unlawful for any person to discharge absent
application of best available technology to provide for the at-source control and containment of said
pollutants. Since July 1, 1973 it has been unlawful for any person to discharge in violation of said
public policy. To do so attaches a criminal penalty to the act pursuant to USC Title 33 Chapter 26
Section 1319 of $25,000 per day of unlawful discharge or 3 years in prison, or both. Napolitano and
cronies have been unlawfully discharging now for almost 40 years.

All National Standards of Performance (applies to homes and commercial businesses of the people) and
Federal Standards of Performance (applies to municipal and industrial facilities) sources of discharge
have had a strict liability [since July 1, 1973] to apply the best practicable control technology currently
available. Failure to do so violates civil public policy and carries criminal penalties. The list of toxic
chemical and biological pollutants subject to at-source control by all persons, i.e. Federal
citizens/persons/citizens of the United States, as defined in USC Title 33 Chapter 26 Section 1317(a), at
a minimum our so-called public officials, are:
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1. Acenaphthene; 2. Acrolein; 3. Acrylonitrile; 4. Aldrin/Dieldrin 5. Antimony and compounds; 6.
Arsenic and compounds; 7. Asbestos; 8. Benzene; 9. Benzidine; 10. Beryllium and compounds;
11. Cadmium and compounds; 12. Carbon tetrachloride; 13. Chlordane (technical mixture and
metabolites); 14. Chlorinated benzenes (other than di-chlorobenzenes); 15. Chlorinated ethanes
(including 1,2-di-chloroethane, 1,1,1-trichloroethane, and hexachloroethane); 16. Chloroalkyl
ethers (chloroethyl and mixed ethers); 17. Chlorinated naphthalene; 18. Chlorinated phenols (other
than those listed elsewhere; includes trichlorophenols and chlorinated cresols); 19. Chloroform;
20. 2-chlorophenol; 21. Chromium and compounds; 22. Copper and compounds; 23. Cyanides
24. DDT and metabolites; 25. Dichlorobenzenes (1,2-, 1,3-, and 1,4-di-chlorobenzenes); 26.
Dichlorobenzidine; 27. Dichloroethylenes (1,1-, and 1,2-dichloroethylene); 28. 2,4dichlorophenol; 29. Dichloropropane and dichloropropene; 30. 2,4-dimethylphenol;
31. Dinitrotoluene; 32. Diphenylhydrazine; 33. Endosulfan and metabolites; 34. Endrin and
metabolites; 35. Ethylbenzene; 36. Fluoranthene; 37. Haloethers (other than those listed elsewhere;
includes chlorophenylphenyl ethers, bromophenylphenyl ether, bis(dichloroisopropyl) ether, bis(chloroethoxy) methane and polychlorinated diphenyl ethers); 38. Halomethanes (other than those
listed elsewhere; includes methylene chloride, methylchloride, methylbromide, bromoform,
dichlorobromomethane; 39. Heptachlor and metabolites; 40. Hexachlorobutadiene;
41. Hexachlorocyclohexane; 42. Hexachlorocyclopentadiene; 43. Isophorone; 44. Lead and
compounds; 45. Mercury and compounds; 46. Naphthalene; 47. Nickel and compounds;
48. Nitrobenzene; 49. Nitrophenols (including 2,4-dinitrophenol, dinitrocresol);
50. Nitrosamines; 51. Pentachlorophenol; 52. Phenol; 53. Phthalate esters;
54. Polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs); 55. Polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons (including
benzanthracenes, benzopyrenes, benzofluoranthene, chrysenes, dibenz-anthracenes, and
indenopyrenes); 56. Selenium and compounds; 57. Silver and compounds; 58. 2,3,7,8tetrachlorodibenzo-p-dioxin (TCDD); 59. Tetrachloroethylene; 60. Thallium and compounds; 61.
Toluene; 62. Toxaphene; 63. Trichloroethylene; 64. Vinyl chloride; 65. Zinc and compounds

Conventional pollutants.

The following comprise the list of conventional pollutants designated pursuant to USC Title 33 Chapter
26 Section 1314(a)(4) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act of 1948:
1. Biochemical oxygen demand (BOD);
2. Total suspended solids (nonfilterable) (TSS);
3. pH; [less than 7.5 is acidic and harmful to public health]
4. Fecal coliform;
5. Oil and grease
25 of 38
For the Copyright © 2011-2012 by NSEA Department of Justice

Investigative Report Constitution a National Emergency

Each of these common hazardous substances / toxic pollutants were nondiscretionally mandated by Congress
in 1972 to be controlled at the source/home/building/facility, etc. [national standards of performance 33
U.S.C. 1316] and work place [federal standards of performance 33 U.S.C. 1316] of Napolitano and cronies,
which Napolitano and cronies have knowingly and maliciously failed to do now for almost 40 years with
intent to harm. The Clean Water Act is a ―strict liability statute‖ to which criminal penalties are attached for
failure to comply. Napolitano and cronies do not have discretion to not comply with this mandated federal
health code and should be prosecuted accordingly. It is believed by the Special Investigators Napolitano and
cronies are on a mission of genocide as their allegiance is to the known enemy of the united States for
America, also known as the ―red-coats.‖ This investigation has confirmed the source of the two basic
societies herein defined which hijacked the true government of these united states is London/Vatican/the
Crown and of which organized and incorporated the UNITED STATES, INCORPORATED in 1872. It is
believed by the Special Investigators they were commissioned to establish sewers to accomplish a mission of
genocide against the American people to kill, steal and destroy the people and our resources while generating
massive unjust enrichments from their ―municipal‖ WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT ENTERPRISES. It
is also the belief of the Special Investigators Napolitano and cronies are instrumentalities of these missions of
genocide and extortion of the American people.

Napolitano and cronies have refused to require best available at-source pollutant containment and control
technology to be applied at each source / onshore facility as is required pursuant to the Congressional
Mandate [see Congressional Mandate at www.nsea.us], but instead continue their ―unlawful acts‖ with
malicious intent to gain unjust enrichments for themselves as opposed to acting in accordance with their
fiduciary duty in the interest of the public health and welfare and the preservation of the American people‘s
drinking water supplies and all other aquatic resources.

The Special Investigators have witnessed Napolitano and cronies maliciously co-conspire and continue their
unlawful acts of forcing the issuance of toxic ―discharge‖ permits that allow the toxic discharges to migrate
into the people‘s drinking water resources and into the ocean, which have continued now for almost 40 years.
They have extorted millions of dollars from the people of Lake Havasu City to pay for unjust and unlawful
sewer projects, paying civil engineering firms to studying and design unlawful sewers, chemical and
biological weapons of mass destruction, while knowing that the best available at-source control technology
that eliminates pollutants at-source and all need for any centralized sewer collection system, is lawfully
mandated. Napolitano and cronies unlawful acts are designed to steal the water from the people and gain
unjust enrichments from the unlawful sewer project absent mandated pretreatment control, continually
committing acts of criminal extortion, imposing unjust liens on the people of Lake Havasu City‘s private
homes, creating unjust billings for poisoning the state‘s waters, and the list just goes on and on. Napolitano
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and cronies have knowingly and wantonly with intent to harm, committed these gross acts of kidnapping and
tyranny constituting a Constitutional Crisis of a National Emergency!

Napolitano and cronies have failed their fiduciary duty to act in a lawful manner beneficial to the
preservation and restoration of America‘s drinking water resources pursuant to the requirements of the Clean
Water Act. Further, Napolitano and cronies are acting in concert in a manner to actually prevent the
application of the lawful solution and exposing the owners and operators of said on-shore facilities to
criminal liabilities of these on-shore facilities, homes and work places. The Special Investigators have
additionally discovered that the STATE is the listed ―owner‖ of virtually every source of discharge within
the State. However, the Special Investigators hereby make it a matter of record that they are unwilling
victims of the fraud and deceit perpetrated upon them by their once ―thought‖ trusted pubic purported
officials, Napolitano and cronies. It was a fraudulent deceptive lie!

Individual compliance with the following effluent limitation requirement is nondiscretional and declares it to
be unlawful for any person to discharge any pollutant:

33 § 1311. Effluent limitations
(a) Illegality of pollutant discharges except in compliance with law
Except as in compliance with this section and sections 1312, 1316, 1317, 1328, 1342, and 1344 of
this title, the discharge of any pollutant by any person shall be unlawful.

Napolitano and cronies have a nondiscretionary fiduciary duty to the American people, specifically the
people of Lake Havasu City to eliminate discharges of toxic poisons and carcinogens by implementing the
required best available technology that provides for the mandated/nondiscretional at-source containment and
control at all sources of toxic chemical and biological pollutants and have a duty to prevent said toxic
chemical and biological agents from entering into the American people‘s drinking water supplies and into the
ocean, and to NOT permit discharges of toxic poisons and carcinogens, aka hazardous substances, and if
Napolitano and cronies do (as they already have), Napolitano and cronies are subject to criminal penalties as
defined in Title 33, Chapter 26, Section 1319-Enforcement, for allowing said toxic pollutants to be
discharged into the American people‘s drinking water supplies and into the ocean and causing harm to the
aquatic life forms. Knowingly contributing to the poisoning of drinking water supplies constitutes a crime of
violence. The Special Investigators have witnessed Napolitano and cronies have knowingly, willfully and
wantonly done this. Accordingly, the Special Investigators conclude that Napolitano and cronies are violent
criminals waging war against the American people using unlawful septics and sewers as chemical and
biological weapons of mass destruction implemented against the people to create unjust enrichments and to
benefit the secret society‘s other enterprises, i.e. insurance, health care, pharmaceutical, etc.
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The Investigation confirms that 1500 people in America are dying from cancer each day from polluted
drinking water. More than all other countries combined. Napolitano and cronies have knowingly caused
discharges of millions of pounds of toxic chemical and biological agents into the people‘s drinking water
resources and into our oceans now for almost 40 years, unchecked.

Special Investigators have reason to believe Napolitano and cronies are operating in collusion with the
PRESIDENT1 OF THE UNITED STATES, THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY, THE UNITES STATES HOMELAND SECURITY, the AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION and
THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS, all collectively having an association-in-fact with
THE UNITED STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY. All the above are private
corporations and co-corporations that are instrumentalities of the primary original corporation of London.
They venue is limited to within the boundaries of the ten square miles of Washington D.C. and its territories.

Special Investigators have concluded that they are all acting/impersonating a legitimate United States
Government at all levels so as to maintain their ―wastewater empire‖ at all costs. Accordingly, they lack
judicial powers as no judicial powers were ever extended by the people, us, to private corporations. If we
had, we would be extending judicial powers to the known enemies, aka the ―Brits,‖ the ―Red Coats,‖ of the
United States, de jure, respectively the American people. Special Investigators have confirmed these socalled ―judges‖ are impersonating a lawful judicial officer so as to commit racketeering activities in collusion
with the other members of the society which are predominantly civil engineers, attorneys and judges and
purported public officials, all non-government private interest groups and administrative agencies of private
corporations. Special Investigators have confirmed they are trespassing on the rights of the American people
through unlawful securitization schemes making prisoners for profits creating billions of dollars off of each
of these incarcerated prisoners, mostly incarcerated for ―victimless crimes.‖ This is why there is a 99%
conviction rate in America. Our men and women in their private prisons are profitable for these tyrants
running these securitization schemes in their corrupt courts. They refer to it as ―prisoners for profits.‖

The Special Investigators have confirmed that every single court across this country is a co-conspirator to
this sinister crime of perpetuity.

How so one might ask? Our Investigation has concluded that so-called Federal and State judges are signing
standing orders to invest all the court cases through the Court Registry Investment System (hereinafter
―CUSIP©), directly deposited into the Federal Reserve Bank located in Dallas/Houston, Texas.
1

Declared to be unlawfully holding the Office of President of the United States because he does NOT qualify as a
citizen of the United States under the criteria required by the Naturalization Act of 1802, the “Law of the Land.”
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Every court case is assigned, by the court administrator, a US Treasury Public Debt number, placed onto the
court document, including but not limited to traffic citations, after the unknowing participants in the case
have received their copy of the same, but without the added monetary transformation of that instrument into
a financial transaction, which is the definition of a securitization.

After the Public Debt number is obtained, which now converts the instrument into a counterfeit obligation
pursuant to USC TITLE 18 §§ 472, 473 and 474, now the court administrator additionally counterfeits the
same obligation by adding a CUSIP© number.

CUSIP© is the acronym for Committee on Uniform Securities Identification Procedures. It is a copyrighted
registered trademark of The American Bankers Association. This means only one of two things. Firstly being
the court administrators are knowingly committing copyright infringement violations in addition to uttering
counterfeit obligations, and/or secondly that the court administrator must obviously be a member of the
CUSIP©.

Now the courts have fraudulently converted every court case into a banking financial securities instrument,
fraudulently converting the court into the creditor position and the respondent/plaintiff in the matter now
unknowingly converted into the debtor. To make matters even worse for the judges, they are knowingly
acting with a vested interest with insider knowledge as insider trading in addition to violations of judicial
canons.

Further still, judges are to act without bias, to make rulings on the merit of argument, but instead are making
financial investments on every case, knowing the exact meaning of every number and/letter applied to and
now written on the face of the instrument in all cases in the form of the CUSIP© and are now ruling based on
futures (conflicts of interest / with prejudice) rather than rule of law, evidence, oral or written argument.

Additionally, the courts are also committing tax fraud by shifting the debt created by every particular case
back onto the individual who is the actual Creditor, then fraudulently conveying the case into an investment
instrument to be deposited into the Dallas Houston Texas Federal Reserve which now shifts money from the
Creditor side of the transaction into the pockets of the Debtors side, deceptively laundered now as a
fraudulent debt into Corporate assets, converted again into bonds, stocks, and grants given back to the county
deceptively through the Department of Transportation, or some other agency, now squeaky clean after the
laundry process. (Please refer to ―Debenture,‖ ―Convertible Debenture‖ and all the other definitions listed
above.)
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The U.S., United States, as defined in 28 USC 3002(15), is bankrupt on the authority of Perry v. United
States, 294 U.S. 330-381; 79L. Ed. 9121, and is an "obligor/grantor" to the Federal Reserve Bank, created by
the authority of the Federal Reserve Act of 1913, 38 Stat. 265, Chapter 6.

The Federal Reserve Act of 1913, mentioned above, was an act of Private Law, not Public Law, nor Public
Policy, as in reference to a Mr. Lewis which was injured by a Federal Reserve vehicle and sued the U.S.
government for damages. The court ruled, "...that since the Federal Reserve System and its twelve branch
banks are private corporations, the federal government could not be held responsible." Lewis v. U.S., 608F
2d 1239 (1982)
―Inasmuch as every government is an artificial person, an abstraction, and a creature of the mind
only, a government can interface only with other artificial persons. The imaginary, having neither
actuality nor substance, is foreclosed from creating and attaining parity with the tangible. The legal
manifestation of this is that no government, as well as any law, agency, aspect, court, etc. can
concern itself with anything other than corporate, artificial persons and the contracts between them.‖
S.C.R. 1795, Penhallow v. Doane's Administrators, 3 U.S. 54; 1 L.Ed. 57; 3 Dall. 54, Supreme Court
of the United States (1795) [Emphasis added.]
―All codes [Chapter 83, Part II as alleged], rules, and regulations are for government authorities only,
not human/Creators in accordance with God‘s laws. All codes, rules and regulations are
unconstitutional and lacking due process.‖ Rodriques v Ray Donavan (U.S. Department of Labor),
769 F. 2d 1344, 1348 (1985). [Emphasis added.]
―Any false representation of material facts made with knowledge of falsity and with intent that it
shall be acted on by another in entering into contract, and which is so acted upon, constitutes ‗fraud,‘
and entitles party deceived to avoid contracts or recover damages.‖ Barnsdall Refining Corp. v.
Birnamwood Oil Co., 92 F.2d 817.
―The terms ‗lawful money‘ and ‗lawful money of the United States‘ shall be construed to mean gold
or silver coin of the United States.‖ 12 USC 152 Also, Boric v. Trott, Pa. 5 Phila. 366, 404; Klauber
v. Biggerstaff, 47 Wis. 551 (1879); Lawry v. McGhee, 16 Tenn. 242 (1835)
―Money‖ does not include treasury notes.‖ Foquet v. Headley, 3 Conn. 534, 536
―Federal Reserve Notes are not dollars.‖ U.S. Treasury, General Counsel, Munk. ―Both notes and
checks are acknowledgments of indebtedness [not Credit] and promise of payment.‖ Hegeman v.
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Moon, 131 N.Y. 462, 30 N.E. 487 Smith v. Treuhart, et al., 223 N.Y.S. 481
―As the use of private corporate commercial paper [Federal Reserve notes], debt currency or
securities [checks] is concerned, removes the sovereignty status of the government of "We the
People‖ and reduces it to an entity rather than a government in the area of finance and commerce as a
corporation or person. . . . Governments descend to the level of a mere private corporation and take
on the characteristics of a mere private citizen. This entity cannot compel performance upon its
corporate statute or rules unless it, like any other corporation or person is the holder-in-due course of
some contract or commercial agreement between it and the one upon whom the payment and
performance are made and are willing to produce said documents and place the same evidence before
trying to enforce its demands called statutes. For purposes of suit, such corporations and individuals
are regarded as entities entirely separate from government." Clearfield Trust Co. v. United States
318 US. 363-371

"When governments enter the world of commerce, they are subject to the same burdens as any
private citizen or corporation" U.S. v. Burr, 309 U.S. 242 See: U.S.C.A.286e, Bank of U.S. v.
Planters Bank of Georgia, 6L, Ed. (9 Wheat) 244; 22 U.S.C.A. 286 et seq., C.R.S. 11-60-103.
―Under a statute defining a negotiable note as a note made by one person whereby he promises to
pay money to another person, and providing that the word 'person' should be construed to extend to
every corporation capable by law of making contracts, it was held that the word included a state.‖
State of Indiana v. Woram, 6 Hill (N.Y.) 33, 38, 40 Am.Dec. 378

A state is a person within the meaning of a statute punishing the false making or fraudulent alteration
of a public record with intent that any person may be defrauded. Martin v. State, 24 Tex. 61, 68
―An unconstitutional act is not law; it confers no rights; it imposes no duties; affords no protection; it
creates no office; it is in legal contemplation, as inoperative as though it had never been passed.‖
Norton v. Shelby County, 118 U.S. 425 [Emphasis added.]
―No state legislator or executive or judicial officer can war against the Constitution without violating
his undertaking to support it.‖ Cooper v. Aaron, 358 U.S. 1, 78 S.Ct. 1401 (1958) [Emphasis
added.]

Despite decades of pleadings by the people of Lake Havasu City to all their purported public representatives,
from the Governors and Attorney Generals of Arizona down to their County boards of supervisors and City
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council members to stop these unlawful acts, Napolitano and cronies continued to cause/permit unlawful
discharges and willfully and knowingly acts to cause said unlawful DAILY discharges of toxic chemical and
biological poisons and hazardous substances into the American people‘s drinking water resources. Not a
single so-called judge, county supervisors, senator, assemblyman, regulator, city council member, governor
or any other so-called public official in Arizona government has answered to the call of the people to cease
these heinous acts of domestic terrorism being knowingly and wantonly and fraudulently committed by these
purported public servants against the people of Lake Havasu City and their waters, all unlawful since 1973 as
identified by the following strict liability statute:

33 USC § 1365(f) Effluent standard or limitation
For purposes of this section, the term ―effluent standard or limitation under this chapter‖ means
(1) effective July 1, 1973, an unlawful act under subsection (a) of section 1311 of this title;
(2) an effluent limitation or other limitation under section 1311 or 1312 of this title;
(3) standard of performance under section 1316 of this title;
(4) prohibition, effluent standard or pretreatment standards under section 1317 of this title;
(5) certification under section 1341 of this title;
(6) a permit or condition thereof issued under section 1342 of this title, which is in effect under this
chapter (including a requirement applicable by reason of section 1323 of this title); or
(7) a regulation under section 1345 (d) of this title.

Napolitano and cronies, impersonating trusted purported public officials, continue their knowingly and
maliciously poisoning of the people‘s drinking water resources and malicious prosecutions against Special
Investigators who are witnesses to their heinous crimes. Napolitano and cronies are inducing, by threats of
violence, the people into poisoning their own drinking water supplies by forcing unlawful septic tank
discharges and unlawful direct connects absent mandatory pretreatment requirements to ―control and contain
at-source‖ prior to discharging toxic chemicals and biological agents, unchecked and uncontrolled and
uncontained, into unlawful public sewers, despite the pleadings of the people, and now, since 1972, are
telling the people they have to pay for an unlawful sewer projects to ―waste‖ 100% of their water and to
contribute to the operating of yet another chemical and biological weapon of mass destruction, their home.
Unlawful public sewers discharging into navigable waters of the united states was to be eliminated by 1985
pursuant to 33 U.S.C. 1251(a)(1). Napolitano and cronies have refused to comply with this federal health
code that would virtually put them out of business. This act alone is construed by Law to be a heinous crime
of violence. Poisoning people‘s drinking water resources is nothing less than an intentional act of terrorism,
warring against the Constitution and the united states, the American people, to which Napolitano and cronies
supposedly swore an oath to uphold the said Constitution in the interest of the people. Violation of that
Napolitano and cronies contract with the people, their Oath of Office, is no less than high treason. It is
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believed by Special Investigators by actions that Napolitano and cronies are evil instrumentalities selected to
carry out the mission of the criminal enterprise with malicious intent to steal, kill and destroy the American
people through unlawful prosecutions and poisoning their drinking water supplies in support of Agenda 21.

Lake Havasu City was selected to receive a debt-forgiven humanitarian loan by the National Standards
Enforcement Agency of $600 million dollars to bring all of their unlawful discharges into compliance. They
refused to consider the offer as they would have to give up their unjust enrichments and control of the water.
This just confirms their criminal intent to maintain their unlawful discharges and to deprive the people of
Lake Havasu City of their right to their water and their right to clean water. What lawful public servant
would refuse this lawful economic benefit to the people of Lake Havasu City which all would richly benefit
from in this time of economic disaster, creating 1,000s of jobs by implementing lawful Clean Water Project?
These unjust actions of the purported public servants only further confirm their knowing and willing acts of
violence against the people, depriving the people their right to their water, jobs and community industry
accordingly.

The Special Investigators have concluded that the actions of Napolitano and cronies only confirm their acting
in collusion with the criminal enterprise of the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
INDUSTRY, while impersonating lawful public officials. Napolitano and cronies blatantly and criminally
ignore the Congressional Mandate to comply with the nondiscretionary federal health code and choose to
commit criminal further acts of extortion and fraud upon the people, deprive them of their waters and
economic resources, blatant unchecked acts of tyranny knowingly and willingly waged upon the American
people and the Special Investigators for exposing the truth.

Accordingly, Special Investigators recommend that Napolitano and cronies be immediately arrested; charged
and incarcerated and to be held without bail or bond due to the ―strict liability‖ and ―domestic terrorism‖
nature of the criminal acts Napolitano and cronies are committing against the American people; and,

Special Investigators recommend that Napolitano and cronies be required to provide for their defense at
minimum, any evidence of lawful compliance with 33 U.S.C. 1311(a); any evidence of any at-source control
consisting of technology serving the home of Napolitano and cronies on the date Napolitano and cronies took
their Oath of Office and began accepting payments for services as such purported public officials, and of
their work place of which they are, at a minimum, an operator. Absence these minimum proofs of evidence
of their innocence, pursuant to the ―strict liability‖ and ―domestic terrorism‖ nature of their relevant acts,
Special Investigators recommend Napolitano and cronies shall be construed as guilty and charged
accordingly; and,
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Special Investigators declare Napolitano and cronies have ―unclean hands,‖ pursuant to the ―clean hands
doctrine‖ or the ―dirty hands doctrine.‖ Pursuant to the evidence herein presented, Napolitano and cronies,
ab intio, have acted unethically and in bad faith with respect to the subject of this investigation—that is, with
"unclean hands". Accordingly, every act and deed effectuated by Napolitano and cronies since he/she took
an office of service to the American people, having fraudulently taken their Oath of Office to uphold the
United States Constitution in the interest of the people, while unlawfully discharging uncontrolled,
uncontained toxic chemical and biological agents at his home and workplace, committing daily unlawful acts
of a criminal nature contributing to chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction lacks any
substance, faith and credit. Accordingly, every act and deed affected by Napolitano and cronies during their
employment, acting [impersonating] as a lawful public official, but with ―unclean hands,‖ shall be deemed as
null and void, ab initio. All said acts by Napolitano and cronies shall be construed as being willful and
knowing acts of warring against the U.S. Constitution and as an enemy of the united States for America, de
jure, the people untied for this Country of America, are knowingly, willingly and wantonly committing
heinous acts of domestic terrorism in detriment to the health and welfare of the American people and the
public at large. No person found to be acting in violation of the Clean Water Act or any other laws of the
United States can be construed as having ―clean hands.‖ Accordingly, all such acts taken against any of the
people by Napolitano and cronies shall be construed, at minimum, as knowing acts of domestic terrorism and
tyranny that have been committed against the American people with intent to harm. Ignorance of the ―Law‖
is no excuse, especially to those sworn to uphold it.

No inferior court not of competent jurisdiction, a court not of record, a statutory court operating as a private
corporation and or an administrative agency that is an instrumentality of the de facto governmental want-tobe authorities, possesses a lawful warrant of authority for competent jurisdiction in this matter. Any such
attempt by any person to interfere or attempt to usurp authority in effort to aid and abet Napolitano and
cronies shall be included in this action as a co-conspirator and acting in collusion with Napolitano and
cronies in a criminal racketeering enterprise and shall be held liable for same charges recommended to be
immediately brought against Napolitano and cronies upon failure to act to prosecute.

The Special Investigators have concluded that Napolitano and cronies are unanimously unlawfully
discharging uncontrolled toxic poisonous hazardous substances at their homes and their workplaces to further
the purpose of the criminal enterprise and for the purpose of gaining unjust enrichments though committing
acts of racketeering activities, interfering with national and international commerce, to the benefit of the
criminal enterprise at large, the ―secret society,‖ aka, the UNITED STATES WASTEWATER
MANAGEMENT INDUSTRY of which the members and instrumentalities of are all acting as and
impersonating lawful public officials, but who are, in fact, all merely private contractors or employees of a
private corporation and who are trespassing and warring against the rights of the American people, the
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Special Investigators and their drinking water resources. Napolitano and cronies are members of NonGovernment-Organization, aka ―NGO,‖ acting (―impersonating‖) as a lawful ―government organization,‖ an
act of fraud on its face, while all are listed on Dunn and Bradstreet as ―private companies.‖ It is impossible
to be ―private‖ and ―public‖ at the same time. Likewise, a private employee of a private corporation cannot
be a pubic officer.
__________________________________
NATIONAL STANDARDS ENFORCEMENT AGENCY AUTHORITIES CALLED TO SERVICE
We, the Special Agents of this investigation hereby accept each of your Oaths of Office and do hereby
extend to each of you our Sovereign Immunity during your pursuit subject to your duty of office pursuant to
your Oath of Office to administer justice on behalf of the people as required by the United States
Constitution, in the interest of our peace, our government, our dignity and the security of the several states,
and for the health and welfare of the united states at large and above all, for clean water, are:

The Pentagon
Attn: Defense Secretary Leon E. Panetta
1400 Defense Pentagon
Washington D.C. 20301-1400
The Pentagon
Attn: Army General Martin E. Dempsey
1400 Defense Pentagon
Washington D.C. 20301-1400
The United States Coast Guard Headquarters2
Attn: Commandant
2100 2nd St. SW STOP 7238
Washington D.C. 20593-7238
T: (202) 372-2100
The United States Coast Guard, Team 3 (E.O. 11735, Sec. 7)
Attn: Regional Manager Greg Buie
US Coast Guard Stop 7100
4200 Wilson Blvd Ste 1000
Arlington, VA 20598-7100
T: (703) 872-6073
The United States Coast Guard, Team 3 (E.O. 11735, Sec. 7)
Attn: Case Manager Robert Hildebrand
US Coast Guard Stop 7100
4200 Wilson Blvd Ste 1000
Arlington, VA 20598-7100
T: (703) 872-6081
The United States Coast Guard, Team 3 (E.O. 11735, Sec. 7)
Attn: Case Manager Richard Boes
US Coast Guard Stop 7100
4200 Wilson Blvd Ste 1000
Arlington, VA 20598-7100
T: (703) 872-6071
2

(Authority – Title 18 U.S.C. § 175A; E.O. 11735(7); Public Law 92-500; 86
Stat. 816 at 862; 33 U.S.C. 1321)
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The United States Coast Guard, Team (E.O. 11735, Sec. 7)
Attn: Case Manager Steven Poole
US Coast Guard Stop 7100
4200 Wilson Blvd Ste 1000
Arlington, VA 20598-7100
T: (703) 872-6087
The Provost Marshal‘s Office (In answer to his duty to the people to administer justice)
Attn: Staff Sergeant Christopher Mott
4411 Yorktown Ave. #180 Building 5
Los Alamitos, California 90720
T: (562) 795-1086
The United States Marshal (In answer to his duty to the people to administer justice)
Attn: David Singer
312 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90012
(213) 894-2485
The United States Marshal (In answer to his duty to the people to administer justice)
Attn: Anthony W. Burke, Supervisory Inspector
1938 Saturn Street
Monterey Park, California 91755
(323) 727-8558
The County Sheriff / Coroner (In answer to his duty to the people to administer justice)
Attn: Ian Parkinson
1585 Kansas Avenue
San Luis Obispo, California 93405
(805) 781-4540
The County Sheriff / Coroner (In answer to his duty to the people to administer justice)
Attn: Bill Brown
4434 Calle Real
Santa Barbara, California 93110
(805) 681-4100
The United States Air Force (Authority - Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 175A, 1385)
Attn: AFOSI DET 111 EDWARDS AFB CA
115 E. Yeager Blvd
Edwards AFB, California 93524-8050
T: (661) 277-2208
The United States Army (Authority – Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 175A, 1385)
Attn: Keith Brown, ATO
1171 Fulton Mall
Fresno, California 93721
T: (559) 443-0250
INTERPOL
General Secretariat
200, quai Charles de Gaulle
69006 Lyon
France
Fax: +33 (0)4 72 44 71 63
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VERIFIED AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS
A verified plain statement of facts
State of Arizona
Mohave County

)
)
)

NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL
NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGENT

I, _____________________________________________, am of legal age and have firsthand
knowledge of the facts contained herein, am competent to state the following matters, that they are true,
correct and complete, presented in good faith and not intended to mislead.
COMMERCIAL OATH AND VERIFICATION
I, _____________________________________________, being over the age of 18 and competent to
testify, having firsthand knowledge of the facts herein, on my unlimited commercial liability, testify
under the penalty of perjury of the laws of the Original jurisdiction of the State of Arizona that I have
read the above affidavit and do know that the facts contained herein are true, correct and complete, not
misleading, the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, to the best of my knowledge and belief.
1.) I am a witness to and victim of the Lake Havasu City ―Extortion.‖

WITNESS AND ATTEST: On this _______ day of_______________, 20123

_______________________________
Christian name:
SURNAME:

JURAT
State of Arizona, Mohave County:
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this ____ day of __________________, 2012
by _________________________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person who appeared before me.

Signature: ______________________________

(seal)

3

Upon completion, please scan and email a copy of this completed WITNESS AND
ATTEST to tm.doj@nsea.us or jl.doj@nsea.us. Staples will provide the service.
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